

Aldham Parish Council

To: All Councillors

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Aldham Parish Council at the village hall at 7:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 6th November 2018 for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Grahame Walkingshaw

Grahame Walkingshaw, Parish Clerk for Aldham
80 Chapel Road, West Bergholt, Essex, CO6 3HL
Telephone Number: 01206 240 772 E-mail: aldhampc@gmail.com

AGENDA

18/83 Welcome and apologies for absence

18/84 Declaration of Members interests

18/85 Public Open Forum (Maximum 15 minutes)

18/86 To approve the minutes of the last meeting (4th September 2018)

18/87 Visitors Report (Brian Jarvis/Dennis Willetts/Lewis Barber)

18/88 Clerk's Report

18/89 Finance

To approve payments in accordance with the 2018/2019 Budget

18/90 Planning/Housing

90.1 Applications for discussion at meeting

182534 – Honeysuckle Cottage, Halstead Road, Aldham, CO6 3PP – Outline Application – Proposed Two Bedroom Detached Bungalow

182576 – Clearview, Rectory Road, Aldham, CO6 3RR – Removal of static caravans and replacement with 1 detached dwelling

90.2 Planning Applications – Observations conveyed under delegated authority since last meeting

182161 – Motts Cottage, Rectory Road, Aldham, CO6 3RR – Planning and Listed Building Consent application for internal alterations, removal and replacement of modern staircase in Oak, replacement of existing softwood windows with oak windows with slim profile IGU's and the insertion of a window.

Comments: No Objections

182348 – Kingsdown, Green Lane, Aldham, C06 3PR – Proposed cart lodge and garage conversion.

Comments: Object on grounds of over development of site

90.3 Planning Applications – Decisions received since last meeting

- 18/91 Roman River Bridge**
To discuss closure of bridge for 121 days
- 18/92 Interpretation Boards**
To discuss quote for interpretation boards
- 18/93 Community Speed Watch**
To discuss quote for Speed Gun
- 18/94 World War 1 Commemoration**
To discuss preparations for event on November 11th 2018
- 18/95 Christmas Gifts 2018**
To Discuss Christmas Gifts for 2018
- 18/96 Meeting Dates 2019**
To Discuss Meeting Dates for 2019
- 18/97 Grapevine & Poppy Appeal**
To discuss donations to Grapevine & Poppy Appeal
- 18/98 Precept 2019**
To discuss the precept for 2019
- 18/99 Wreath for Remembrance Day**
- 18/100 Training/Events**
- 91.1 Reports on attended events
- 91.2 Nominations for new events
Cllr Adam Scott would like to attend a planning course.
- 18/101 Information Exchange/Items for next agenda**
- 18/102 To confirm date and time of next meeting**
Date of next meeting: Tuesday 8th January 2019 at 7.30 p.m.